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Donna Hosch

From: Cognito Forms <notifications@cognitoforms.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Lance Olive; Donna Hosch; Stacie Galloway
Subject: Advisory Board Interest Form - Kimberly  Pierson

 
Notice: This message is from an external sender. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify that the content is safe. 
 

Town of Apex 
Advisory Board Interest Form 

 
 
 

 

Entry Details 

I'M INTERESTED IN SERVING ON... Environmental Advisory Board 

HOW DID YOU HEAR ABOUT THIS 
OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE? 

Town Website 

LEGAL NAME Kimberly Pierson 

PREFERRED FIRST NAME  Kim 

ADDRESS 3073 Mavisbank Circle, Apex, North Carolina 27502 

DO YOU LIVE WITHIN THE APEX TOWN 
LIMITS? 

Yes 

EMAIL kdpwildcat@gmail.com 

MOBILE PHONE (314) 369-9575 

CURRENT EMPLOYER Stanford White 

CURRENT JOB TITLE Mechanical Engineer 
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TELL US WHY YOU WOULD LIKE TO 
SERVE? 

I would love to serve on the Environmental Advisory 
Board to help better serve my community. We 
moved to Apex last year and have decided to put 
down roots (we're a military family). Part of putting 
down roots for us is to be involved in the community 
and serve in some manner. Apex was our first 
choice as a new home and we've seen how much it 
has changed, even within a year. There's a reason 
people want to move here and it is important, if not 
imperative, to monitor and mitigate the impact of 
town growth on the environment. There are so many 
things that can be done to limit the impact of the 
town and help preserve the environment for the 
future generations, and I would love to be a part of 
that. I have an almost 3 year old and I want to teach 
him the importance of being involved in your 
community and taking care of the planet, while 
always continuing to improve and grow. As an 
engineer with lots of experience in energy efficiency 
and designing better and smarter, I think I would 
bring a unique perspective to the board. 

PLEASE LIST ANY EDUCATION, 
SPECIAL SKILLS, OR EXPERIENCE 
YOU HAVE THAT WOULD BE USEFUL 
WHILE CONSIDERING THIS FORM. 

I have a bachelor's in architectural engineering, a 
master's in civil engineering, and I'm a licensed 
professional engineer in North Carolina, South 
Carolina and Virginia. I've been working in the 
building industry for eight years and my job focuses 
on designing energy efficient buildings to 
meet/exceed current building codes. I am a member 
of ASHRAE and involved on several committees that 
focus on energy management and environmental 
impact of buildings. 

IF YOU NOW SERVE, OR HAVE 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON ANY TOWN 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS OR 
COMMITTEES, PLEASE LIST THE 
COMMITTEES AND DATES SERVED. 

I have not served yet. 

 

  

 

 

 


